27 April 2023

Andrew Tchappat

Aldridge Traffic Systems Pty Ltd
Bldg 4A Parklands Estate

12-14 Leeds Street

PO Box 3073

Rhodes NSW 2138

Dear Andrew

*}\

Ausgrid

24-28 Campbell St
Sydney NSW 2000
All mail to

GPO Box 4009
Sydney NSW 2001

T+612 131525
ausgrid.com.au

Ausgrid supports Aldridge Traffic Systems application for listing of High Mast 600W LED
supplier Part No ATS.HLED-600 luminaire on the National Electricity Market Load Tables for
Unmetered Connection Points in accordance with the Unmetered Load Guideline with intent to

use.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me on M:0407241231 or

ttracey@ausgrid.com.au

Yours sincerely

Troy Tracey

Troy Tracey
Engineer - Street Lighting

Connecting communities,
empowering lives



